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From: |Lee, Jennifer </0=DHS/0U=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP. (FYDIBOHFZBSPDLT),.’CN=RECIPIENTSJ"CN=JENNIFER.LEEI{b)(G) I
To: |"Jonathan_sullaiey 1

CC: |"Holzer, James </0=DHS/0U=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROLIP. (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =James.halzer>"
Subject: |Re: DHS/OS/PRIV. 12-0433 with WH Equities
Date: | 2012/05/04.02:25:28
Type: |Note

Dear Jonathan,
Many thanks for your continued assistance with these requests. We can make COB Friday work. Please note, though, that these docs need to be released quite soon in order for DHS to
administratively process and close the request for the fiscal year.

We greatly appreciate your help in ensuring that DHS reduces its backlog in accordance with Kathy Ruemmiler's FOIA guidance mema.

Kind regards,
Jennifer

From: Su, Jonathan [mailto:Jonathan_Su(D)(B)
Sent: Monday, September 03, 2012 10:27P®
To: Lee, Jennifer

Cc: Holzer, James
Subject: RE: DHS/0S/PRIV 12-0433 with WH Equities

Thanks.. I'm working on both.  Can you give me until the end of this week (COB. 9/7/2012)?
From: Lee, Jennifer [mailto:Jenn'rfer,L

Sent: Monday, September 03, 2012 10:23 PM

To: Su, Jonathan

Cc: Holzer, James

Subject: Re: DHS/OS/PRIV 12-0433 with WH Equities

han

(b)(e) 'm following up on the last remaining DHS FOIA consults pending with WHCO: FOIA requests 12-0297 and 12-0433.

DHS plans to release the docs soon to close out these requests before the FY ends. To ensure that any WHCO comments receive full consideration and to allow time for clarifying
questions, if needed, please do let me (or James) know as soon as possible if you have any comments on 12-0297 or 12-0433.

Many thanks,
Jennifer.

From: Su, Jonathan
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2012 11:16 A

To: Lee, Jennifer

Subject: RE: DHS/OS/PRIV 12-0433 with WH Equities

Hi Jennifer: Is there someone in your office that I work with while you're away? I'm so sorry to bother you while you're out.

From: Lee, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer. el Ry 1
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 4:08 PM

To: Su, Jonathan

Subject: FW: DHS/OS/PRIV 12-0433 with WH Equities

Dear Jonathan,

Attached for your review, please find a new FOIA consultation from DHS. The 14 pages of responsive documents relate to a meeting with Jewish community leaders attended by Secretary
Mapolitano at the EEOB on April 18, 2012. The main WH equity is the biographical information on the attendees provided on pages 13-14. Please let me know. if your office has any
concerns with. the proposed redactions. by. COB Friday, August 31.

(b)(6)

T

lennifer Lee
Special Assistant to the Chief Privacy Officer
Department of Homeland Security | Privacy Office

From: Holzer, James

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 10:49 AM

To: Lee, Jennifer

Cc: Holzer, James

Subject: DHS/OS/PRIV. 12-0433 with WH Equities
Importance: High

Jennifer,

.Attached are documents responsive to, FOLA request. 12-0433 for, your review. . These records also contain WH. equities and we will need to consult with them after your
review. .. | have attached a copy. of the initial request, and a draft letter: with my. name. as the sender. to the WH.. Please let me know: if there are questions or. concerns.
Regards,

James

http://foia.dhs.gov/FOIA Xpress/ADR/afxDocumentltemContent.aspx 12/10/2014
DHS-001-000033
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